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From
: cto@labctl.in
Subject
: RE: regarding review of Indian standards

To
: Vinodini <vinodini.ec87@bis.gov.in>, rishi@mait.com, nkgoyals@yahoo.co.in,
kkuchi@ee.iith.ac.in, Arpita@icea.org.in

Cc
: B M Baveja <bmbaveja@nic.in>

Email Vinodini

RE: regarding review of Indian standards

Thu, Mar 31, 2022 04:32 PM
1 attachment

Dear Vinodini ,
With respect to IS 16333( Part 1} our views are as follows ;
1 Part 1 Title is safety requirements and for safety it refers to IS13252 . Mobile safety is also UNDER  CRS and is tested as per
IS13252 .
2 In addition to safety the standard ( Part1) also covers performance requirements such as SAR ,RoHS ,EMC/EMI,RF.IMEi  etc.
These basically does not relate to Safety ,
   In view of above we suggest not to make any changes in Part 1 and present status to continue .
Regards
SUKH BIR SINGH
CHIEF TECHNICAL OFFICER
CONFORMITY TESTING LABS PVT.LTD
NEW DELHI
9958425320
 
From: Vinodini [mailto:vinodini.ec87@bis.gov.in] 


Sent: 28 March 2022 17:19

To: rishi <rishi@mait.com>; nkgoyals <nkgoyals@yahoo.co.in>; kkuchi@ee.iith.ac.in; cto@labctl.in; Arpita <Arpita@icea.org.in>


Cc: B M Baveja <bmbaveja@nic.in>

Subject: Re: regarding review of Indian standards

 
Dear All,
This is with reference to the trailing email . As discussed and decided in the last meeting of LITD 13 the following
standards are allocated to members representing the organizations mentioned below in the table for their review and
feedback about the usefulness of the standards in the present scenario . Pl send your comments on the standards as
whether the standard is presently in use or is there any need to revise /withdraw the standard. please send your
comments at the earliest so that it can be discussed in the 07.04.2022 meeting.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Warmly,



Vinodini kishore,


Bureau of Indian Standards.
 

From: "Vinodini" <vinodini.ec87@bis.gov.in>

To: "rishi" <rishi@mait.com>, "nkgoyals" <nkgoyals@yahoo.co.in>, kkuchi@ee.iith.ac.in, cto@labctl.in, "Arpita"

<Arpita@icea.org.in>

Cc: "B M Baveja" <bmbaveja@nic.in>


Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 4:33:15 PM

Subject: regarding review of Indian standards

 
Dear Sir,
As decided in the last meeting dated 29.11.2021. I hereby forwarding you the attached standards for your review. It is
requested to share your feedback/comments by 03.01.2022.
 
 

Sl.NO. IS NO. Title
Status of ISO/IEC
Standards/ Remarks  Allocated for review

9.        IS 13919 : 2018 Information
technology - Open
systems
interconnection -
Protocol for providing
the connection -

It is based on ISO/IEC 8073:
1997, the current available
version of ISO/IEC standard.
The committee may Review

       MAIT
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Mode transport
service First Revision

10.   
IS 16333 : Part
1 : 2015

Mobile Phone
Handsets Part 1
Safety Requirements

This is indigenous standard.
The committee may Review   CTL,MAIT,TEMA,ICEA,

    IIT Hyderabad

11.    IS 16628 : 2018

Information
Technology Open
Systems
Interconnection
Network Layer
Security Protocol

It is based on ISO/IEC 11577 :
1995, the current available
version of ISO/IEC standard.
The committee may Review. MAIT

12.   
IS 16744 : Part
1 : 2018

Information
technology - Home
electronic system HES
gateway Part 1 A
residential gateway
model for HES

It is based on ISO/IEC 15045-
1:2004, the current available
version of ISO/IEC standard.
The committee may Review IIT HYDERABD

13.   
IS 16744 : Part
2 : 2018

Information
technology - Home
electronic system HES
gateway Part 2
modularity and
protocol

It is based on ISO/IEC 15045-
2:2012, the current available
version of ISO/IEC standard
The committee may Review IIT HYDERABD

 
 

सादर/Regards,

विनोदिनी किशोर/Vinodini Kishore 


वैज्ञानिक-डी/Scientist-D

इलेक्ट्रॉ निक्स और आईटी विभाग/ Electronics and IT Department


भारतीय मानक ब्यूरो/Bureau of Indian Standards

मानक भवन/Manak Bhavan


9 बहादुर शाह जफर मार्ग/ 9 BahadurShah Zafar Marg

नई दिल्ली /New Delhi - 110002


मोब/Mobile : 9868205739

टेली/Tele :  011-23238539

 
 

 

https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/

